
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 


Notice is hereby given that the Police and Fire Commission of the City of 
Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on 
the date, time and location given below. 


 Meeting of the:  
 


Date /Time:  
 


Location: 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


Members: 
 


Staff: 


The City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 
 


Monday, April 26, 2021 @ 5:30 pm 
 
 


**PLEASE NOTE** This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting. 
Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone via GoToMeeting - 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/322921253  
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1 (646) 749-3122 
Access Code: 322-921-253 
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled start 
time if possible. 
 


Marty Lamers (President), Amie Edgington (Vice-President), Dorann  
Bradford, Jon Lewis, Peter Sveum 


 
 


HR Director Gillingham, Police Chief Leck, Fire Chief Josh Ripp 
 
 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 PFC Reorganization 
 


3 Approval of the PFC December 8, 2020 and January 25, 2021 meeting 
minutes 


 


4 Fire Chief Quarterly Report 
 


5 Police Chief Quarterly Report 
 


6 Discussion regarding Part-time Police Officers 
 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Diversity from 12/8/2020 
meeting noted as future agenda item 


 


8 Adjournment 
 


 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, 
promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 


NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 


Submitted by:  Martin Lamers, President PFC 
 


Sent to: (via e-mail) 
Jon Lewis, Amie Edgington, Dorann Bradford, Peter Sveum 


 


Cc: 
Mayor Swadley (e-mail)   Department Heads 


Council Members (e-mail)   City Attorney Matthew Dregne 
Stoughton Newspapers/WI   Sara Monette (e-mail) 


 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so 
appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above 
at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/322921253






 


City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes        
Tuesday, December 8, 2020 
Held Via GoToMeeting Teleconference  
 


Members Present:   Martin Lamers (President), Doran Bradford, Peter Sveum, Jonathan Lewis,    
Amie Edgington (Vice-President) joined at 5:40pm 


 
Staff Present:   Fire Chief Josh Ripp  


Applicants:  
Shea Cotter-Brown 5:35pm 
Joe Hohol 5:52pm 
Ehren Ezzell 6:00pm 
At 6:05pm: Deputy Chief Mark Miller, Captain Brett Topp, Captain Scott 
Broughton, and Captain Paul Updike joined. 


 
1. Call to Order 


President Lamers called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm.  
Motion to close Sveum, 2nd Lewis, All in favor 5-0 


 
2. **Interview candidates for Volunteer Firefighter Positions  


Interviews began at 5:35pm.  
 


3. **Post-interview deliberations  
The PFC discussed the candidates. 
Motion to open Lewis, 2nd Sveum, All in favor 5-0 
Motion by Lewis, 2nd by Bradford to qualify all candidates for consideration by Chief 
Ripp for membership, All in favor 5-0 


 
4. Approval of the Commission meeting minutes from October 26, 2020  


Motion by Sveum, 2nd by Edgington to approve minutes of the Commission meeting 
from October 26, 2020, All in favor 5-0 
 


Committee requested the addition of Department Diversity to Future Agenda Items. 
 


5. Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn Sveum, Lamers 2nd, All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:06pm. 
 


 
Minutes submitted by Martin Lamers 
 








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes        
Monday, January 25, 2021 
Held Via GoToMeeting Teleconference  
 


Members Present:   Martin Lamers (President), Doran Bradford, Peter Sveum, Jonathan 
Lewis,    Amie Edgington (Vice-President) joined late due to 
technical difficulties. 


 
Staff Present:   Fire Chief Josh Ripp, Chief Greg Leck  
 


1. Call to Order 
President Lamers called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm.  


 
2. Review of Police Chief’s Report  


• Discussion regarding COVID and department coverage 
 


3. Review of Fire Chief’s Report 
• The Discussion regarding staffing and newer hires-  
• Update regarding training due to COVID 


 
4. Adjournment 


Motion to adjourn Sveum, Bradford 2nd, All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 
6:07pm. 
 


 
Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 
 








Stoughton Fire Department  


April 26, 2021 Police and Fire Commission Report 


Fire Chief – Josh Ripp 


Personnel  


Current Personnel: We currently have 36 active FF’s on Stoughton, and 2 personnel that I’ll be working 
with AJ on that will likely be removed from the Department. I’ve included a copy of our current roster.  


The 2 new personnel we took on from December 2020 (Shea Cotter-Brown and Joe Hohol) have been 
participating in trainings, and some lower level calls. They likely won’t be able to take Entry Level FF until 
fall, due to how class schedules fell.  


I will be looking to do more interviews in late May/early June for another round of FF’s. We have some 
applications that have come in via the website and requested that Gini contact them back, to advise that 
we are interested in them, and will contact them once we set the next process in the April/May 
timeframe.  We also had gotten some attention to hiring in an article in the Hub. I’m not aware of any 
applications from that yet though.  


With things easing up a bit on COVID restrictions, I’m planning to make some efforts to talk with 
businesses about recruiting daytime personnel.  


Progression Planning: I’m am anticipating that I could have up to 5 of my officers retire in the next 5 
years, in the Assistant Chief and Captain spots. None have indicated as such, but I have a number of 
officers in their mid 60’s, as well as having over 22 years on the department. Just a note, for me to 
appoint someone as an officer on the department, they have to have completed the appropriate officer 
training, per below: 


SPS 330.08 (3) Effective October 1, 2019, a fire officer appointed after October 1, 2018 may not act as a fire 
officer during an emergency operation until that individual completes NIMS training in accordance with 
s. SPS 330.14 and obtains the minimum training and education requirements as specified by any of the 
following: 


(a) A fire officer course approved by the technical college system board. 
(b) An approved state apprenticeship program. 
(c) An in-house training program approved by the technical college system board. 
(d) NFPA 1021: Standard for Fire Officer Qualifications. 


 


I’m planning on having some job descriptions to review for the Captains and Assistant Chiefs at the June 
meeting. This will need to also go to personnel committee for their review.  I will be looking to fill either 
a Captain or Assistant Chief Spot (I haven’t decided yet) towards the end of 2021.   


 


 


 



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/SPS%20330.14





FD Auxiliary – I’ve been talking with AJ about the possibility of creating an auxiliary for the FD. The 
group would be tasked with some of the support activities that the FD staff currently perform or are 
responsible for. It would also allow members who can’t be active FF’s to still stay involved with the FD, 
and for us to still be able to utilize their experience and expertise. However, this would involve some 
changes in the ordinance for the FD, so this staffing wouldn’t count against the 42 maximum level. This 
is a work in progress.  


Training  


I’ve attached the current schedule for 2021 trainings for the FD. In addition, we have participated in a 
practice burn with Edgerton fire a couple weeks ago. FF Lamberty, FF Ludlum and myself went down.   
We have been invited to be part of a 2nd burn on May 2nd, where we can bring up to 8 personnel, on a 
tender/engine and our brush truck/atv. There are some fields they want to protect when the house 
burns down.  It is a very large, 3 story farm house surrounded by some other older buildings and fields.  


Call Statistics 


I don’t have any stats at this time. I’m still working through some Growing pains on our Software, and 
current numbers would not be valid.  


Grant Money – We are finalizing the DNR grant of wildland PPE for our Firefighters. We were able to 
outfit everyone that would be doing active walking/firefighting in the field with Wildland Helmet, 
goggles, gloves, mask, coat and pants. We will look into boots for next year if it doesn’t fit into this 
year’s budget.   


Significant Calls: 


Most recently, we had a Barn fire Easter Sunday night on Hwy N. The fire originated in a burn barrel, and 
transferred to another pile of combustibles, and then to a barn, and field, as well as multiple trailers and 
pieces of equipment stored there. We were on scene for about 6 hours. It was the first major call for our 
new command car. Of note, we also had some issues with drafting out of two of our apparatus. We’ve 
found that some of our older suction hose had leaks that weren’t apparent. We used MABAS and went 
to a box alarm almost immediately upon us being paged. We could see the smoke column from town 
pretty clearly. I’ve included the box alarm card that was used for that incident.  


We’ve averaged a significant crash per month on Hwy 51 in the area of Roby Road and Rutland-Dunn 
Town line road. The most recent crashes didn’t result in serious injuries, but there was a person killed in 
a crash a few months back.  


Projects 


Equipment – Squad 5 has been in service since late January. We are working through some warranty 
items, but all in all, the truck is doing well.   


New Car 1 and Brush 7 are in service, and in use. They have been used pretty extensively this spring.  


Breathing Air Compressor – The new breathing air compressor was installed a couple weeks ago. This 
new compressor allows us to fully fill our scba tanks, and the tanks on the new squad, so we can operate 
longer on scenes w/o calling in additional resources. The old compressor topped off at 4500 psi (the 
same pressure as our SCBA air tanks). The new compressor fills to 6000 psi.  







Month Mondays Rotation Group 1 Group 2 Group 3


January 4 Meeting Meeting Meeting
11 A Ice Honor Guard Basic Search
18 MLK Day OFF MLK Day OFF MLK Day OFF
25 A Basic Search Ice Honor Guard


February 1 Meeting Meeting Meeting
8 A Honor Guard Basic Search SCBA 1


15 A SCBA 1 Z-Rig CPR
22 A CPR SCBA 1 Ropes


March 1 Meeting Meeting Meeting
8 A Z-Rig CPR ICE


15 B Brush Trucks Operation Ladder Basic Chainsaw
22 B Chainsaw Brush Trucks Operation Ladder Basic
29 Spring Break Spring Break Spring Break


April 2 Meeting / Easter Meeting / Easter Meeting / Easter
12 B Ladder Basic Chainsaw Brush Trucks Operation
19 C Pumping Hose Rear Pull SCBA 2
26 C SCBA 2 Pumping Hose Rear Pull


May 3 Meeting Meeting Meeting
10 Syttene Mai Syttene Mai Syttene Mai
17 C Hose Rear Pull SCBA  2 Pumping
24 D Nozzle Handling Stabilization Boat
31 Memorial Day Memorial Day Memorial Day


June 7 Meeting Meeting Meeting
14 D Boat Nozzle Handling Stabilization
21 D Stabilization Boat Nozzle Handling
28 E Extrication Honor Guard Aerial


July 5 4th of July 4th of July 4th of July
12 Meeting Meeting Meeting
19 E Aerial Extrication Honor Guard
26 E Honor Guard Aerial Extrication


August 2 Meeting Meeting Meeting
9 A Ladder Advance 2 1/2" Hose Pull Roof Ladder


16 A Roof Ladder Ladder Advance 2 1/2" Hose Pull
23 A 2 1/2' Hose Pull Roof Ladder Ladder Advance
30 B Advanced Search Forcible Entry Master Stream


September 6 Labor Day Labor Day Labor Day
13 Meeting Meeting Meeting
20 B Master Stream Advanced Search Forcible Entry
27 B Forcible Entry Master Stream Advanced Search 


October 4 Meeting Meeting Meeting
11 C Man vs Machine VES Driving Skills
18 C Driving Skills Man vs Machine VES
25 C VES Driving Skills Man Machine


November 1 Meeting Meeting Meeting
8 D TIC Ventilation Firefighter Rescue


15 D Firefighter Rescue TIC Ventilation
22 Thanksgiving Thanksgiving Thanksgiving
29 D Ventilation Firefighter Rescue TIC


December 6 Meeting Meeting Meeting
13 ALL CIVMIC CIVMIC CIVMIC
20 Make Up Day Make Up Day Make Up Day
27 Christmas Christmas Christmas


A 1-2 3-4 5-6
B 1-3 2-5 4-6
C 1-4 2-6 3-5
D 1-5 6-3 2-4
E 1-6 5-4 2-3


ROTATION / COMPANY GROUPING







Stoughton Fire Department


DATE: Day of Week  S M T W Th F S TIME: Incident #
INCIDENT LOCATION: Action taken:
CITY: TOWNSHIP: Gal/Water Used:
EQUIPMENT:  C1, C2, E1, E2, E3, L4, S5, T6, B7, C10, B12, ATV-1, WATER-1, ReHab-1, SUPPT TRL
PAGED______RESPOND______ARRIVAL______RETURN______QUARTERS______CANCELED______


 UNIT ACTION UNIT ACTION
F1 Chief Josh Ripp F4 AC/Safety Donald Hanson
F2 DC/Fire Marshal Mark Miller F5 Assistant Chief Mark Hale
F3 Assistant Chief Dick Kittleson


COMPANY 1  UNIT ACTION COMPANY 2  UNIT ACTION
F-70 Captain Jerry King F-20  Captain Brad Rask
FF-33 Trent Nihles FF-42 Travis Miller
FF-25 Mason Barber FF-29 Nick Podgorski
FF-31 Brian Alme FF-12 Eric Hohol
FF-16 Ashley Ludlum FF-21 Mike Walters


FF-22 Shea Cotter-Brown


COMPANY 3  UNIT ACTION COMPANY 4 UNIT ACTION
F-30 Captain Scott Broughton F-40 Captain Paul Updike
FF-15 Mike Lamberty FF-28 Kent Brown
FF-27 Scott Helm FF-46 Andrew Ott
FF-26 Matt Hamilton FF-53 Emma Gunsolus
FF-44 Jason Whitley FF-45 Ben Zubke


COMPANY 5  UNIT ACTION COMPANY 6 UNIT ACTION
F-50 Captain Mike Olson F-60 Captain Brett Topp
FF-39 Peter Gander FF-14 Tracie Bauer
FF-43 Andrew Boersma FF-23 Justin Richter
FF-36 Don Dushack FF-24 Chad Cartwright
FF-52 Mike Stacey FF-65 Kari Drifke
FF-54 Joe Hohol


SFD Was Paged For:
Upon Arrival Discovered:
Description of events and actions taken:







B
O


X
 A


L
A


R
M


 T
Y


P
E


:


A
L


A
R


M
S


P
E


C
IA


L
L


E
V


E
L


E
Q


U
IP


M
E


N
T


S
to


u
g


h
to


n
 E


1
S


to
u


g
h


to
n


 L
4


S
to


u
g


h
to


n
 T


6
S


to
u


g
h


to
n


 S
5


S
to


u
g


h
to


n
 R


8
8


S
to


u
g


h
to


n 
C


1
S


T
IL


L
S


to
u


g
h


to
n


 E
3


S
to


u
g


h
to


n
 E


2
F


U
L


L
S


to
u


g
h


to
n 


C
2


S
T


IL
L


E
d


g
e


rt
on


E
d


g
e


rt
on


 


A
L


A
R


M
S


P
E


C
IA


L
L


E
V


E
L


E
Q


U
IP


M
E


N
T


M
cF


ar
la


n
d


O
re


go
n


 
M


o
n


on
a


 
S


to
u


g
h


to
n


 R
8


7
V


e
ro


n
a


 
S


to
u


g
h


to
n


 E
M


S
 R


eh
ab


 (
R


H
1


)
D


e
e


rf
ie


ld
C


o
tt


a
g


e 
G


ro
ve


D
e


e
rG


ro
ve


 
B


ro
o


kl
yn


M
ilt


o
n


E
va


ns
vi


lle
S


u
n


 P
ra


ir
ie


E
d


g
e


rt
on


 
F


itc
h


ro
n


a
M


cF
ar


la
n


d
 


C
o


m
m


s 
S


u
pp


o
rt


 
C


a
m


b
ri


dg
e


 
T


ru
a


x 
F


ir
e


(S
e


e
 N


o
te


s)
B


e
lle


vi
lle


L
a


ke
 M


ill
s


M
ilt


o
n


E
va


ns
vi


lle
 


S
u


n
 P


ra
ir


ie
M


o
n


on
a


M
a


p
le


 B
lu


ff 
C


V
1


M
a


p
le


 B
lu


ff
D


e
fo


re
st


(C
h


e
ck


 w
ith


 C
om


m
an


d)
O


re
g


on
M


a
rs


ha
ll


D
e


fo
re


st
F


itc
h


bu
rg


 
W


a
u


n
a


ke
e


E
d


g
e


rt
on


C
o


tt
a


g
e 


G
ro


ve
R


o
ck


 C
o


u
n


ty
 A


ir
 


C
ro


ss
 P


la
in


s
D


e
e


rf
ie


ld
F


o
rt


 A
tk


in
so


n
V


e
ro


n
a


Jo
h


n
so


n 
C


re
e


k
F


itc
h


b
ur


g
 


B
e


lle
vi


lle
M


o
n


o
na


S
u


n
 P


ra
ir


ie
 


Jo
h


n
so


n 
C


re
e


k
L


a
ke


 M
ill


s
M


ilt
o


n
Je


ff
e


rs
on


M
cF


ar
la


n
d


M
t 


H
o


re
b


D
e


e
rf


ie
ld


 
M


ilt
o


n
F


t 
A


tk
in


so
n


F
itc


h
b


ur
g


 U
til


ity
 


B
e


lo
it


E
d


g
e


rt
on


 
O


rf
o


rd
vi


lle
W


a
u


n
a


ke
e


M
a


d
is


o
n


M
a


rs
ha


ll 
F


itc
h


b
ur


g
 C


a
r 


2
0


F
o


o
tv


ill
e


M
t 


H
o


re
b


B
e


lle
vi


lle
O


re
g


on
S


u
n


 P
ra


ir
ie


M
a


d
is


o
n


1
s


t 
C


h
o


ic
e


2
n


d
 C


h
o


ic
e


3
rd


 C
h


o
ic


e
1


1
8


1
0


3
8


 (
IL


)


IN
F


O
R


M
A


T
IO


N


B
a


c
k


fi
ll


R
E


Q
U


E
S


T
IN


T
E


R
D


IV
IS


IO
N


A
L


C
o


m
m


s 
S


u
pp


o
rt


 -
 C


on
ta


ct
 D


a
n


e 
C


o
u


n
ty


 E
M


 D
ut


y 
O


ff
ic


e
r 


- 
6


0
8


-2
1


9-
97


9
7


 f
o


r 
p


ot
e


n
tia


l C
o


m
 L


 r
e


q
u


e
st


.


W
o


rk
in


g
 S


tr
u


ct
ur


e 
F


ir
e


s 
- 


C
on


ta
ct


 S
to


u
g


h
to


n 
U


til
iit


es
: 


(6
0


8)
 8


73
-3


3
7


9
 b


u
si


n
e


ss
 h


o
u


rs
, 


(6
08


) 
8


73
-9


3
2


2
 A


ft
e


r 
H


o
u


rs


5
T


H


4
T


H


B
O


X
  


 


3
R


D


2
N


D


E
N


G
IN


E
S


M
A


B
A


S
 B


O
X


 A
L


A
R


M
:


T
R


U
C


K
S


T
E


N
D


E
R


S


S
to


u
g


h
to


n
S


tr
u


c
tu


re
 F


ir
e


C
H


IE
F


S
A


M
B


U
L


A
N


C
E


S


T
R


U
C


K
S


T
E


N
D


E
R


S


S
Q


U
A


D
S


D
E


P
A


R
T


M
E


N
T


 N
A


M
E


:


A
U


T
H


O
R


IZ
E


D
 S


IG
N


A
T


U
R


E
:


S
Q


U
A


D
S


A
M


B
U


L
A


N
C


E
S


C
H


IE
F


S
C


H
A


N
G


E
 O


F
 Q


U
A


R
T


E
R


S
(S


ta
ti


o
n


 #
)


L
O


C
A


T
IO


N
 O


R
 A


R
E


A
:


T
ow


n 
of


 D
un


ki
rk


/T
o


w
n


 o
f 


A
lb


io
n


B
O


X
 A


L
A


R
M


 #


S
T


-3
-2 E
N


G
IN


E
S


L
O


C
A


L
 D


IS
P


A
T


C
H


 A
R


E
A


:


C
H


IE
F


 J
O


S
H


 R
IP


P


D
e


e
rf


ie
ld


 T
e


nd
e


r


J
an


u
a


ry
 1


 2
02


1
E


F
F


E
C


T
IV


E
 D


A
T


E
:


1
15


M
A


B
A


S
 D


IV
IS


IO
N


(S
ta


ti
o


n
 #


)
C


H
A


N
G


E
 O


F
 Q


U
A


R
T


E
R


S


E
va


ns
vi


lle
 E


n
g


in
e


D
e


e
rf


ie
ld


 T
e


nd
e


r
M


ilt
o


n
 E


n
g


in
e


D
e


fo
re


st
 E


ng
in


e


E
d


g
e


rt
on


 T
en


de
r


O
rf


o
rd


vi
lle


 T
en


de
r


Je
ff


e
rs


o
n


 E
ng


in
e


Jo
h


n
so


n 
C


re
e


k
F


itc
h


b
ur


g
 T


en
de


r





		ADPDD71.tmp

		Sheet1








STOUGHTON POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION 
 


January 2021 Police Department Report 
 
Last quarter highlights: 
 
The department received its Certification of Polices from the WI Law Enforcement 
Accreditation Group (WILEAG) regarding our Use of Force Policies.  Last year under 
Presidential Executive Order, agencies must be in policy compliance with the Order to be 
eligible for any future Federal Grants.  Our policies needed to contain restriction on 
Choke Holds, Use of Excessive Force, Duty to Intervene, and other areas.  In Wisconsin, 
this certification is completed through WILEAG.  We are happy to report that our 
policies are in compliance and we have been certified compliant.  This will allow us 
authorization to apply for future Federal Grants.     
 
February was a very quiet month for the department.  Criminal arrests were down and 
municipal arrests were down.  Officers were busy on our Hwy 51 Corridor Traffic 
Enforcement initiative. The program is designed to reduce incidents of speeding and 
traffic violation with the goal of reducing traffic crashes.  The program will run for the 
next couple of month and will coincide with our DOT Grant programs that run through 
September. 
 
Our department, along with the rest of the City, suffered greatly during the recent 
Hacking of our IT system.  Our department is very tech heavy so loosing functionality 
was extremely challenging.  Because we had to take the entire network down, we were 
forced to send our dispatchers to the Dane County 911 Center to conduct operations.  Not 
having data available to officers also created some huge safety issues that we had to 
overcome.   
 
The department has received some bad news regarding our Speed-board Trailer.  The 
twenty-year-old trailer has stopped functioning and is no longer serviceable because of its 
age.  We had attempted to write a grant for a new trailer but we were unsuccessful.  A 
new trailer will cost between $30-35,000.00 depending on features.  The Speed-board 
trailer is regularly used during the summer month to help slow traffic. 
 


Personnel Updates 
 


The department also has hired Judy Wallander as a Part-time Dispatcher.  Judy has 
experience from both Rock County 911 and Fitchburg PD. 
 
The department continues to work on hiring dispatchers.  Two of our conditional offers 
of employment did not pass Background investigations.  Senior Dispatcher Barbie 
Natvig-Gowan retired on March 1st after over 30 years with the City.  We wish Barbie the 
best of luck in her retirement.   
 
The department has hired Erin Gust as a fulltime dispatcher.  Erin previously worked as a 
Jail Deputy for Sauk County Sheriff’s Department.  We welcome her aboard.  We did 







have another fulltime applicant that has withdrawn from our process citing commute 
times as an issue.  Our recruitment continues.  
 
Part-time Patrol Officer Tom Nelson has retired from his part-time position with the 
department.  Tom had been with the department fulltime for over 20 years and a part-time 
for the last 4 years.  Besides patrol, Tom had served as a Firearms Instructor, Armorer, 
and Forward Observer (police sniper). We wish Tom an enjoyable retirement. 
 


Significant Incidents 
 
1-14-21, Officers arrested a 36-year-old male for Resisting/Obstructing an Officer and Disorderly 
Conduct following a domestic disturbance.  The suspect attacked the officer as soon as he arrived 
and needed to be Tased during the incident.  Suspect received minor injuries and was transported 
to a mental health facility prior to jail.  None of the officers were injured.   
 
1-14-21, Officers arrested an 18-year-old male for Impede Breathing (Strangulation), Battery, and 
Disorderly Conduct following a domestic disturbance. 
 
1-19-21, Officers are investigating an incident of Road Rage where the suspect brandished a 
handgun toward the victim in a business parking lot.  The suspect had also committed a Hit & 
Run to a parked vehicle during the incident.  Officers are looking for a gray or light colored 2003 
Kia Rio with dark aftermarket hubcaps.   
 
1-27-21, Officers arrested a 48-year-old male for Resisting/Obstructing an Officer and Disorderly 
Conduct after a brief standoff with officers following a domestic disturbance.  Officers blocked 
off a portion of the roadway during the incident due to a report of a possible weapon involved.  
The subject was transported to the detoxification unit prior to going to jail.  Officers were assisted 
by Dane County Sheriff Deputies.  
 
2-01-21, Officers are investigating the theft of several building Air Conditioner Units valued at 
almost $30,000.00. The units were cut and removed from the building.  
 
2-10-21, Officers arrested a 32-year-old male for Child Neglect and a Probation Hold following 
an investigation into an EMS call of an ill child.  The investigation determined that the child had 
illegal substances in its system that contributed to the emergency medical call.  
2-17-21, Officers arrested a 23-year-old female for Possession of THC over 200 grams following 
a traffic stop were the officer smelled marijuana coming from the vehicle.  The driver, a 23-year-
old male was also cited for traffic violations.     
 
2-24-21, Officers are investigating an Armed Robbery that occurred at the Associated Bank.  A 
lone subject entered the bank and displayed a weapon. The investigation identified the 
perpetrator, who was also involved in a Bank Robbery in Madison.  The subject fled the state and 
tried a third robbery in Tennessee.  The subject was apprehended after a brief police pursuit in 
Tennessee.  The case remains under investigation and charges are pending. 
 
3-07-21, Officers cited a 25-year-old female and a 31-year-old female for Disorderly Conduct 
following an altercation disturbance in front of Shakers Saloon.   
 
3-07-21, Officers arrested an 18-year-old male for 2nd Degree Sexual Assault of an Unconscious 
Person following an incident at a residence. 







 
3-30-21, Officers arrested a 29-year-old female for Aggravated Battery to a Health Care Worker 
following an incident where the intoxicated subject first kicked the officer several times and then 
struck a nurse at the Detoxification Center.  Initially the subject was discovered unconscious on a 
sidewalk in a residential neighborhood.  
 
4-8-21, Officers responded to a shots fired call at 8:48 am near the Sane Hill Elementary School 
on the city’s north side.  According to reports, three shots were fired at a vehicle following what 
was reported to be a Road Rage incident that started at the School.  No one was injured in the 
incident but several of the rounds struck nearby houses.  The perpetrator has been identified and 
has reportedly fled the area.  Warrants are being issued for the subject.  
 
January Statistics   
 
The Stoughton Police Department logged 2,202 incidents for January.  Cases of interest 
for the month were: three OWIs, one stolen vehicle, two burglaries, two drug incidents, 
eleven thefts, seven domestic disturbances, four threats, twenty-four disturbances, 
twenty-four disorderly conducts, twenty-one traffic crashes, forty-two EMS assists, 
twenty-three alarms, three juvenile incidents, fifty-three 911 calls, five animal 
complaints, twenty traffic complaints, and officers responded to forty suspicious activity 
calls.  Officers also logged 42 check persons, 57 check properties, 69 assist cases, 20 
criminal charges, 5 ordinance violations, and 35 traffic arrests from 88 traffic stops. The 
department also issued 241 parking citations, the majority of those for Snow Emergency 
& Street Storage. 
 
February Statistics  
 
The Stoughton Police Department logged 1,884 incidents for February.  Cases of interest 
for the month were: two OWIs, one stolen vehicle, one burglary, one drug incident, five 
thefts, eight frauds, four domestic disturbances, four threats, twenty disturbances, eight 
disorderly conducts, twenty-six traffic crashes, fifty-eight EMS assists, fifteen alarms, 
two juvenile incidents, forty-five 911 calls, sixteen animal complaints, twenty-eight 
traffic complaints, and officers responded to twenty-six suspicious activity calls.  Officers 
also logged 42 check persons, 74 check properties, 81 assist cases, 51 parking 
complaints, 7 criminal charges, 3 ordinance violations, and 47 traffic arrests from 106 
traffic stops.  
 
March Statistics  
 
The Stoughton Police Department logged 1,660 incidents for March.  Cases of interest 
for the month were: one OWI, three sexual assaults, one stolen vehicle, one drug incident, 
nine thefts, seven frauds, six domestic disturbances, seven threats, seventeen 
disturbances, thirteen disorderly conducts, eighteen traffic crashes, forty-seven EMS 
assists, seven alarms, five juvenile incidents, fifty-eight 911 calls, nineteen animal 
complaints, thirty-seven traffic complaints, and officers responded to thirty-eight 
suspicious activity calls.  Officers also logged 40 check persons, 77 check properties, 64 
assist cases, 15 parking complaints, 7 criminal charges, 5 ordinance violations, and 64 
traffic arrests from 64 traffic stops.  







 
 


Training Highlights 
January 
 
Officers completed In-service training at the Madison Police Department Training facility.  
Topics were firearms qualifications, Defensive & Arrest Tactics, Taser Recertification, and De-
escalation Training Scenarios. 
 
February 
 
Sergeants Johnson, Miller, O’Neil, Lt. Conlin, and I attended the WI Police Leadership 
Foundations Mid-Winter Training conference in WI Dells. 
 
Sgt. Miller, Officers Olson & Knoeck attended 8 hours of Tactical Response Unit Training, in-
house. 
 
March 
 
All officers attended Consortium In-Service Training at the Madison PD training facility.  Topics 
included, firearms, de-escalation scenarios, Defensive Tactics, Taser recertification.  
 
Sgt. O’Neil and Ole attended 8 hours of K-9 training.    
 
 
 
Report respectively submitted,   
Chief Greg Leck 





